



Usman Nasir

www.usman.design/
[linkedin.com/in/usmani87/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/usmani87/)
usman_nasir@live.com
092 304 538 8826

SKILLS

Design Thinking
Empathy
Interface design
Wireframing
Prototyping
User flows
Information Architecture
User research
Usability testing
User testing
Design systems
Product sprints
HTML & CSS
SCSS
and many more...

TOOLS I USE

Photoshop
Adobe XD
Illustrator
Inkscape
Pen + Paper
Figma
Miro
Webflow
Brackets
SourceTree
Responsively App
VS code
MS office
Adobe Acrobat
and many more...

SUMMARY

I'm a self-taught digital product designer. I plan the user experiences and design interfaces for mobile and other web platforms. As a designer and developer, I understand the perfect user interface should look good and work even better. Alongside my clients, I uncover problems and solve them.

I work with businesses from across the globe especially in Scandinavian region to improve products & processes.

I specialize in product development, UI design, UX design, interactive design, graphic design, and business development.

EXPERIENCE

Senior UX Designer Jan 2015 - Present
Synergy-IT

I plan the user experiences and design interfaces for mobile and other web platforms. As a designer and developer, I understand the perfect user interface should look good and work even better. Alongside my clients, I uncover problems and solve them. I specialize in product development, UI design, UX design, interactive design, graphic design, and business development.

UI Designer Jan 2014 - Dec 2014
Orca Tech solutions

My role include guiding their design decisions, as well as pushing towards emerging technologies and techniques. Enhancing my experience in complex back-end management systems including content management, e-commerce, customer relations and communication interfaces. I design layouts and templates for various small companies and individuals.

Web Application Developer Mar 2011 - Dec 2013
Tele Tech solutions

Created meaningful digital solutions to problems facing the projects with a specific focus on product growth. Designed the in-house as well as clients web apps with a clean and usable interfaces, and helped the front-end team by providing the layout, icons, email templates.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Computer Science 2005 - 2009
Virtual University of Pakistan

ICS, Mathematics and Computer Science 2003 - 2005
Nisar Shaheed Degree Collesge, FBISE

COMMUNITY

Make a Mark - Islamabad chapter
Organizer

Creative Mornings - Islamabad
Active participant since 2018

Synergy EMC
Member - 2016-2019